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Attention: Amanda Chadwick

Re: Stakeholders Submission to IPART’s Draft Determination of Bulk Water
Prices for The NSW Office of Water (NOW)

Dear Amanda

MidCoast Water has revised the Draft Determination and advises that we are
reasonably happy with the determination. We will further discuss with NOW the costs
of the gauging stations and MidCoast Water's monitoring of our Borefields to
determine that we are being correctly charged.

Yours faithfully

m

NEIL HANINGTON
GENERAL MANAGER
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